

Message

From: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV [leslie.wong@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-11-03 10:14:02 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]; Sebastiano, Rocco [RSebastiano@osler.com]
Subject: FW: EXTERNAL - RE: KPMG 57 pager
Attachments: #46538837v3_LEGAL_1_ - KPMG Report to IESO - Disclosure Letter.docx; Compare.pdf

Dear Michael,

Please see the note below and the attached from the Dealers' counsel. I suggest that it would be more efficient if you dealt directly with Rocco on release of the KPMG report to the Dealers. I've copied Rocco on this e-mail, and his direct line is 416.862.5859.

Regards,

Les

Leslie Wong
Senior Counsel
Ontario Power Generation Inc.
700 University Avenue, H18 G26.1, Toronto, ON M5G 1X6
T: (416) 592-3110 | E: leslie.wong@opg.com

From: Sebastiano, Rocco [mailto:RSebastiano@osler.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 10:01 PM
To: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV <leslie.wong@opg.com>
Cc: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>; Ramchandani, Rima <rramchandani@torys.com>; Milligan, Peter <PMilligan@osler.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - RE: KPMG 57 pager

Les, the Dealers have requested that we pursue the disclosure of the KPMG report. It is their view that the report is relevant for the purposes of their internal review in light of the Auditor General's report.

The Dealers requested that I review and make certain revisions to the KPMG disclosure letter. A revised draft and a blackline is attached to this email. Would you please forward this to Michael Boll.

Thanks, Rocco

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message

in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.